OlelNjolnlalwl v =

‘Chm/NIC-
GC.oam -

ot
o

—
-t

ot
i

b
[R)

D/Pers-.. -

—
&

D/OEA |~

ey
(%]

—
[+ ]

C/PAD/QEA| -
SAVIA |

—t
-

AQ/DCI

-t
[+

—~
0

C/IPD/0JS -

(%]
(=]

(84
-

N
~

Remerks:

2537 (1581

St e e PN B

il N
i

F Approved For Release 2007/03/03 - CIA-RDP83M00914R00210016003



-

BENDAMIN 8, ROSENTHAL, N.Y.,

CHAIRMAN

JOHN CONYERS, JR., MICH.
EUGENE V. ATKINSCN, PA.
STEPHEN L, NEAL, N.C.

DOUG BARNARD, JR., GA.
PETER A. PEYSER, N,Y.
BARBARA B, KENNELLY, CONN,

Approved For Release 2007/03/03 : CIA-RDP83M00914R002

LYLE WILLIAMS, OHIO

HAL DAUB, NEBR,

WILLIAM F, CLINGER, JR., PA.
JOHN HILER, IND,

NINETY-SEVENTH CONGRESS

Congress of the Wnited States
1House of Repregentatives

masorITY—{(202) 2254407

COMMERCE, CONSUMER, AND MONETARY AFFAIRS e G P e
SUBCOMMITTEE ervi-:'u:ivc Registey }
OF THE _ .
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS Ya-4/200
. 4

RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ROOM B-377
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20313

May 25, 1982

Hon. William J. Casey

Director

Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Director Casey:

Thank you for your note of May 17. 1 fully
concur that we should "bury and correct" the mis-
understanding between our staffs. The best way to
accomplish this is for the CIA and the subcom-
mittee to agree immediately on realistic and mean-
ingful public summaries of the 17 disputed CIA

documents.

I believe this route is preferable to

continuing to debate our differences before the
full Government Operations Committee and conceiv-
ably the entire House. Let's get our staffs
together now.
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Benjam%n S. Rosenthal
Chairman
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